

ATTACHMENT A

CR&R Contract Rate Increase Request Letter



April 8, 2026

Sent Via Email

Mr. Charles Springer
City of Newport Beach
100 Civic Center Dr.
Newport Beach, CA 92658

Re: 2026/2027 Annual Solid Waste and Recycling Rates

Dear Mr. Springer,

As provided for in Attachment J of the Agreement between the City of Newport Beach and CR&R Incorporated, the compensation categories as defined in Attachment D-1 and D-2 shall be adjusted annually to reflect the change in the Consumers Price Index (CPI), Producer Price Index (PPI), and change in landfill tipping fees. The index used is the annual average percentage change in the December index of the year prior to the current year for All Urban Consumers all items less food and energy index – all cities.

The disposal component of the rates has been adjusted to reflect the new WISE Agreement rates effective July 1, 2026. We have attached the methodology as is detailed in Attachment J of the Agreement.

Thank you for your consideration and review, please let me know if you have any questions. As always, it is a pleasure being of assistance to the City of Newport Beach.

Respectfully submitted,



Julie Barreda
Senior Regional Vice President

Cc: Esmeralda Suarez

11292 Western Ave.
P. O. Box 125
Stanton, CA 90680

t: 800.826.9677
t: 714.826.9049
f: 714.890.6347